



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. David K. Padgett, DO

Board Certified in Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Articulate, Board certified Physiatrist with more than 35 years of clinical expertise and 25 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation and Pain Management.

EDUCATION

- **Erskine College, Due West, South Carolina (1979)**
Bachelor of Science, Biology
- **Kirkville College of Osteopathic Medicine, Kirkville, MO (1984)**
Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, DO
- **Phoenix General Hospital, Phoenix, AZ (1985)**
Internship
- **Stanford University, Stanford, CA (1988)**
Residency, Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, Chief Resident

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **United States Naval Reserve, Staff Physiatrist (1988 to 1992)**
- **Private Practice, Rehabilitation & Pain Management (1992 to present)**
- **Contra Costa Rehabilitation Center, Los Medanos Hospital, Medical Director (1992 to 1994)**
- **CMS/Sportsmed Medical Clinic Medical Director, (1993)**
- **Kentfield Rehabilitation Hospital, Associate Medical Director and Pain Management Program Director (1994)**
- **HealthSouth Rehabilitation Hospital, Medical Director (1994 to 1997)**
- **HealthSouth Corporation, Inpatient Division, Regional Medical Advisor (1996 to 1997)**
- **Santa Clara Valley Medical Center, Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, Associate Chief (1997 to 1998)**

- **San Ramon Rehabilitation Hospital, Co-Medical Director (1998 to 2000)**
- **Rehab Without Walls™, Medical Director (1998 to 2002)**
- **Health Education for Living with Pain Program (HELP), Staff Physician (2005 to 2010)**
- **Laurel Grove Rehabilitation Hospital (Eden Medical Center), Staff Physiatrist (2005 to 2010)**
- **Rehabilitation Center at El Camino Hospital Los Gatos, Medical Director (2010 to 2012)**
- **Alta Bates Regional Rehabilitation Center/Herrick Campus, Staff Physiatrist (2010 to 2014)**
- **John Muir Medical Center, Medical Director of Rehabilitation Services (2012 to 2016)**
- **RehabOne Medical Group, Physiatrist (2017 to present)**
- **IPM Medical Group, Physiatrist (2018 to present)**

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Touro University College of Osteopathic Medicine, Clinical Instructor (2007 to 2011)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Osteopathic Board of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
- National Board of Examiners for Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons
- California Board Certified Medical License
- Qualified Medical Evaluator (QME)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Osteopathic Board of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, Diplomate
- National Board of Examiners for Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons, Diplomate
- California Society of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
- Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons of California

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Algernon Sydney Sullivan Award presented by Erskine College, 1979
- James D. Thompson, M.D. Humanitarian Award presented by the Stanford University Residents in PM&R, 1998